

California Historical Society  
for reference use only

May 14, 1918

PRIVATE

Messrs. W. P. Fuller & Co.,  
San Francisco, Cal.

Gentlemen:-

*through Patro Schauer* Referring to the attached "ad" which appeared in today's issue of the Journal of Commerce, beg to advise we investigated this matter thinking you might be interested if favorable rates were obtainable.

The schooner in question is expected <sup>116</sup>to leave New York in about three weeks and is supposed to reach San Francisco in from three to four weeks from sailing date.

The rate on Dry Paint, Lubricating Oil, etc. however will be about \$2.00 per cwt. weight or measurement.

This of course is out of the question and we advised the parties handling the matter, to this effect.

Very truly yours,

W. P. FULLER & CO.

*WPF*